
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2018     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of September 11, 2018 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications 

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 
A. Countywide Cannabis Referendum 

9. New Business 
A. Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for 

Recommendation as to Action of the County Board 
1. Pepin County - Support for HR 54.29 – SIREN Act of 2018 
2. Douglas County - Compensation Increases for Defense Attorneys Assigned by State Public 

Defender Office Supported 
3. Sawyer County - Urging the State of Wisconsin to provide the resources to fully staff the Sawyer 

County District Attorney's Office 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: At Call of Chair 

12.   Meeting Per Diem Code 

13.   Adjourn  

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, October 9, 2018 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 



 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Nancy Robillard called the September 11, 2018 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 p.m. 
at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Nancy Robillard, Kathy Schultz, Linda Wait, and Bob 
Bultman.  David Enigl was excused. 

Others present – Supervisor Megan Lundahl, Supervisor Laura Vlies Wotachek, 
Supervisor Helen Bacon, Administrator Ken Pabich, Assistant Corp Counsel Karyn 
Behling, Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, County Clerk Jill Lau, and Public.  
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Bultman, seconded by Wait to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of June 12, 2018 Legislative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Bultman to approve the minutes of June 12, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Communications 
No communications were presented. 
 
Public Comment  

 Megan Lundahl, 321 S Fulton Avenue, thanked the committee for placing the cannabis referendum on 
the agenda.  Megan has reached out to residents and researched the topic and noted the importance of 
a countywide non-binding referendum.   

 Joe Krebsbach, Director of Human Services, noted there are a lot of issues that the County needs to 
look at tied to legalizing marijuana.  The number one problem in the country and Door County is alcohol 
and cigarettes, both legalized.  It is important for people to understand there is a dependency 
developed from marijuana.  Concerns about the message sent to youths, concerns with the effect it 
would have on the HS department.   

 Helen Bacon, commented on the need to look at the budgetary effects legalizing marijuana would have 
on the County.  Concerns expressed regarding dosing. 

 Don Freix, Fish Creek, commented on the additional revenues generated from legalization of 
marijuana.  Mr. Freix commented regarding decriminalizing the use. 

 Don Freix, Fish Creek commented on the WCA business resolutions and asked that specific resolutions 
be taken out and further looked at prior to Chairman Lienau’s attendance at the WCA meeting. 

 Charolette Baierl, City of Sturgeon Bay, supports a county-wide referendum and decriminalizing 
marijuana.  Her hope is that the County uses this to educate the public.   

 Elliot Goettleman, Sturgeon Bay, spoke in support of holding a county-wide referendum.  Would like to 
see Door County be a forefront pushing for legalization.   

 Dan Powers, 345 W Redwood Pl, Sturgeon Bay, commented regarding having two questions on the 
ballot if the County moves forward one for recreational one for medical. 

 Dan Powers, also thanked the committee for moving the resolution regarding Campaign Contribution 
Limits, on to WCA.   

 Elizabeth Moriarty, commented regarding the legalization of marijuana being inevitable.  The State of 
Washington is an ideal model to use.   

 Marc Trana, 2nd Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, is happy that the County is having the conversation about 
legalizing marijuana.  There could be many benefits. 

 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018 
 

LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 



 

 
 
Supervisor Response 

 Supervisor Wait responded there are 16 counties that will have the legalization of marijuana on their 
November ballot.  The time to place a question on the November ballot has expired.  Door County will 
not be able to move forward for November which will allow the county much, much more time to 
thoroughly research this issue. 

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 
as to Action of the County Board 
Dunn County, Barron County, Sawyer County, Adams County, Winnebago County, Waushara County, 
Jackson County, Racine County – Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase Compensation for 
Defense Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender 
Reviewed.  Chair Robillard explained the payment to a defense counsel public defender is currently $40/hour.  
As of the first of the year the court appointed counsel compensation will increase to $100/hour.  The 
Administrative Committee oversees the courts and the committee could send the issue forward or the 
Legislative Committee can take up the issue as a body without the need to send to the Administrative 
Committee.   
 
Motion by Bultman, seconded by Wait to refer the issue to the Administrative Committee.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Barron County, Monroe County – Dark Stores 
Reviewed.  Door County has already passed a resolution. 
 
Winnebago County – Request the WI State Legislature to Require an Audit of the Veterans Trust Fund 
Reviewed.  Administrator Pabich explained there has been a lot of discussion on the Veterans Trust Fund and 
persons believe the funds have been misused.  Winnebago took the lead with this resolution.  Administrator 
Pabich will discuss with Veterans Service Officer Scott McFarlane and will report back to the committee.  This 
is not time sensitive. 
 
Winnebago County – Conduct Countywide Advisory Referendum on Creation of Non-Partisan 
Procedure for the Preparation of Legislative and Congressional Redistricting Plans 
Reviewed.  Door County has already passed a resolution. 
 
Winnebago County – Conducting a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign 
Contributions and Conducting a Non-Binding Statewide Referendum 
Reviewed.  Door County has already passed a resolution. 
 
WCA Business Resolutions 
Resolutions included in the meeting packet were reviewed.  No action was taken on any resolution postponed 
by the Resolutions Committee. 
 

 #1 - Recommending changes to the Farmland Preservation Program – Neutral. 

 #2 - Urging the Federal Government to Support the Agricultural Economic Sector by Maintaining and 
Strengthening Trade Ties with Canada and Mexico – Neutral. 

 #3 & 4 - Supporting reform of Wisconsin’s Eminent Domain Laws and prohibiting the use of Eminent 
Domain for forcible  

 #5 - Maintaining funding for the Coastal Management Program – Support. 

 #12 & 13 - Supporting an increase in payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) for county forest lands – support  

 #14 - Requesting increased funding and oversight reforms for Wisconsin’s Child Protective Services 
System – Support. 

 



 

 

 #15 - Supporting the Caregiver Advise, Record, Enable (CARE) Act, a tax credit for family caregivers 
and expanding dementia care specialist services - Support 

 #16 - Requesting the State Legislature to explore all solutions including legislation to address the long-
term care workforce crisis – Support 

 #17 - Opposing the reallocation of current Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) funding – 
Support. 

 #18 - CNA training – Support. 

 #19 - Emergency Medical response: A rural crisis – Neutral. 

 #22 - Opposing any legislation that automatically revokes a person’s probation if that person is charged 
with a crime – Neutral. 

 #24 & 25 - Proposed legislation to allow a person, meeting certain requirements, to file a petition for 
expungement with the sentencing court after he or she completes their sentence – Support. 

 #29 - Requesting the State of Wisconsin fully fund Treatment Courts – Support. 

 #30 - Requesting action to address the mental health/drug addiction epidemic in County Jails – Neutral. 

 #31 - Supporting proposed legislation permitting inmates confined to County Jails under a DOC 
contract to leave the facility to participate in employment related activities – Neutral. 

 #33 - Supporting a Constitutional amendment to allow limits on campaign contributions and conducting 
a non-binding statewide referendum – Support. 

 #34 & 35 - Requesting state law change allowing counties the use of the design-build construction 
method and update the statutory bidding requirements – Support. 

 #39 - Workers Compensation for Public Safety Employees diagnosed with PTSD – Neutral. 

 #40 - Requesting a change in Wisconsin Law to allow the state and local governments to access 
Wisconsin Retirement Fund Accounts of Public Employees who are convicted of stealing money from 
their State or Local Government employer – Support. 

 #41 - Opposing Sections 52 & 53 of AB456 and SB374 relating to vehicle registration fees – Neutral. 
 
Countywide Cannabis Referendum 
Administrator Pabich explained the County has time.  A referendum question must be filed 70 days prior to the 
election.  It will take time to go through committee and County Board.  The time to start considering this is now.  
Discussion regarding the question; does it have to be a yes/no or can it be multiple choice; it was noted some 
counties going to referendum in November are sending the multiple choice question.  County staff can prepare 
back-up information.   
 
It was suggested county staff research and bring information back to the committee including sample 
resolution language.  Supervisor Bultman believes the people should be allowed to vote on the matter; the 
County needs to fully consider this.   
 
Senate Bill SB 577 – Protective Status 
The bill was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  The language allows an employee to make a 
one-time choice to enroll into protected status.  The bill gives an employee the option to pay in extra retirement 
and allows a higher coverage of disability.  The bill was brought forward and passed through committee.  The 
bill is on the radar to move forward in the next legislative session.  Discussion and review of background of 
changing the jailer position from protective status to general municipal employee status. 
 
Levy Limits 
It was recommended that the committee start looking at the levy limits again and begin conversations with our 
legislators to begin discussion.  It was suggested committee members attending the upcoming WCA 
Conference talk to whomever they can if the opportunity presents itself. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 Countywide Cannabis Referendum 

 Levy Limits 

 Stand Alone Bills outside of the Budget 
 
Next Meeting Date 
October 9, 2018 – 2:00 p.m. 



 

 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
119. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Wait to adjourn.  Time 5:00 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 

 

 
 
 



























































RESOLUTION NO. _20-18__ 
 

 

Support for HR 54.29 – SIREN Act of 2018  

 

 WHEREAS, the sustainability of rural emergency medical services has been a concern of Emergency 

Medical Service (EMS) professionals, policymakers and citizens for many years, and;  

 

WHEREAS, most rural EMS agencies who provide basic life support services to relatively small 

populations spread across large geographic areas with low daily call volumes have difficulty recruiting and 

retaining qualified ambulance personnel, and;  

 

WHEREAS, rural EMS agencies have the same training requirements and equipment needs as those in 

suburban and urban areas and; 

 
WHEREAS, EMS is a vital link in the healthcare continuum and without it, community members in need 

will suffer unnecessary disability or death.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Pepin County Board of Health is in support of the House of 

Representatives bill 5429 SIREN Act of 2018 which is intended to provide grant funding to rural EMS for 

recruitment and training of EMS personnel, the purchase of EMS equipment, and to acquire personal 

protective equipment as required by Occupational Safety and health Administration.  

RECOMMENDED BY THE PEPIN COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH: 

 

       COMMITTEE MEMBERS VOTE  

___/s/ Bill Ingram          _______________       ___5____   _0___    _2___      _0____ 

Chair                                                                In favor    Oppose   Absent    Abstain 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT REVIEWED – No direct impact to Pepin County as grant funding would be provided 

by other governmental entity funds. 

 

____/s/ Pam DeWitt__________________  ___X_____         ________ 

Finance Director     Recommend Not Recommended 

 

 

 

COUNTY BOARD ACTION: 

_____X_____ADOPTED 

__________DEFEATED          by the Pepin County Board of Supervisors on this 15th   day of August, 2018 

__________TABLED  In favor __10__   Oppose__0____ Absent _2____ Abstain _0___ 

 

 

___/s/ Audrey Bauer    ________   ___/s/ Steven L. Anderson 

County Clerk       County Board Chair 

 

 



History of EMS 

The modern EMS System began to take shape in the U.S. during the 1960s following the publication of a 

report titled "Accidental Death and Disability: The Neglected Disease of Modern Society," by the National 

Research Council.1As we progressed through the 1970s and ’80s, Americans were provided prehospital care 

by trained members of local ambulance corps, police or fire departments. Throughout the late 20th century, 

many developments in medicine and emergency medical care created the need for additional training, 

certification and continuing education for pre-hospital providers. With these industry developments, 

volunteer EMS agencies began to decline as volunteer members found it difficult to meet these new 

requirements.  

 Across the nation, training requirements have increased to support the expectations for the EMT. No matter 

how low the call volume, ambulances still need to be fully equipped and personnel properly trained and 

ready to respond at a moment’s notice. It is not just answering the call for a heart attack or a motor vehicle 

incident; EMS are on stand-by for athletic and community events, completing welfare checks and responding 

to opioid overdoses. The expectation in rural area is that the EMS is available anytime, for anything, 

anywhere.   

 Our capability to provide adequate pre-hospital care to citizens in need across the country has become 

greatly diminished. The current staffing shortages in EMS have taxed our response system, increased 

response times and left patients without adequate levels of care. The average interval between a call to 911 

and arrival of EMS is 7 minutes. 2   This interval can as much as triple in rural areas according to the results 

of a 2015 study published in JAMA Surgery. For these cases of severe bleeding, life-threatening allergic 

reactions, cardio-pulmonary arrest or other time sensitive illnesses, the only thing worse than having to wait 

30 minutes for EMS is for no EMS to respond. This is the path that we are on in rural Wisconsin and until 

everyone is made aware of the problem and measures are taken to stave off the impending disaster, the 

current EMS system will continue to collapse around us.  

  

1. National Academy of Sciences—National Research Council Committees on Trauma and Shock. 

Accidental Death and Disability: The Neglected Disease of Modern Society. National Research 

Council: Washington, D.C., 1966. 

2. JAMA Surgery—Emergency Medical Service Response Times in Rural, Suburban and Urban Areas, 

July 19, 2017.  

 



DOUGLAS COUNTY 
COUNTY BOARD CHAIR 
Mark Liebaert 
1316 N. 14

th
 Street ● Suite 301 

Superior, WI  54880 

(715) 395-1493  Home (715) 398-5234  Fax (715) 395-1312 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

DOUGLAS COUNTY 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The mission of Douglas County is 

to provide cost-effective services, 
with equal access to all citizens; 

to continue and enhance partnerships; 

to responsibly manage our resources 
and plan for the future. 

TO: Governor Scott Walker
WI State Public Defender's Office
Wisconsin Counties Association
Wisconsin State Legislators

WI Supreme Court
WI Towns Association 
League of WI Municipalities 
All Wisconsin Counties

SUBJECT: Douglas County, Wisconsin - Resolution #55-18
Compensation Increases for Defense Attorneys Assigned by State Public 
Defender Office Supported

Attached is above referenced Resolution #55-18, certified and adopted by the Douglas County Board of 
Supervisors at their September 20, 2018, meeting.

Your support for the intent of this Resolution is appreciated.

Best regards,

//Mark Liebaert, Chair
Douglas County Board of Supervisors 
mark.liebaert@douglascountywi.org 

ML/pt

September 24, 2018

Enclosure







1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

Resolution ) CJ l 9' -3 / 

Urging the State of Wisconsin to provide the resources to 
fully staff the Sawyer County District Attorney's Office 

7 WHEREAS, the public demands law enforcement to effectively and efficiently pursue 
8 prosecution of crime on behalf of victims; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, in order to meet that demand, there must be sufficient attorneys to review 
11 each referral in detail and seek the appropriate legal response; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, the total number of cases filed by the Sawyer County District Attorney's 
14 Office has always increased over the last five years; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, the total number of complex felony cases have more than doubled over that 
17 same five year time period; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the 2017 Caseload Study reports Sawyer County should have 4.34 full-time 
20 staff attorneys; and 
21 
22 WHEREAS, Sawyer County has two full-time attorneys, thus being staffed at 46.11 %; 
23 and, 
24 
25 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sawyer County Board of Supervisors does 
26 hereby urge the State of Wisconsin to provide sufficient resources to fully staff the 
27 Sawyer County District Attorney's Office, ensuring continued efficient and effective 
28 prosecution of crime on behalf of victims and citizens; and, 
29 
30 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this 
31 resolution to the Governor of the State of Wisconsin, all members of the state legislature, 
32 and to each Wisconsin County. 
33 
34 Recommended for adoption by the Sawyer County Public Safety Committee this 20th day 
35 of September, 2018. 
36 
37 
38 

39 

/,) !?!! Q il<ZJ - /i'/ ---
W/h1,d#&L&~ ~ 
Bill Voight, Chairman 

:~ ~;Q~ 
42 

43 

44 

Helen Dennis, Member 

45 Dale Schleeter, Member 
46 


	2018-10-09 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2018-09-11 Legislative Committee Minutes
	Referendum Back Up
	2018 08 Resolution Support for SIREN ACT OF 2018
	Resolution #55-18 Douglas County
	Sawyer County - Sawyer County DA's Office



